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October 7, 2013      Sent Via e-mail kpace@csea.com 
 
 
Keith Pace   
Director of Field Operations               
California School Employees Association 
2045 Lundy Avenue 
San Jose, CA 95131 
 
Re: CSEA Request To Meet   
 
Dear Keith:   
 
In response to your letter dated October 4, 2013 requesting to meet with AEU “anytime during 
the period of October 12-19, 2013.”  AEU confirms its availability on October 17-18, 2013.  We 
would like to commence the meeting in the afternoon on the 17th to accommodate traveling and 
work schedules. We suggest 1:00 p.m.  Please advise accordingly. 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 

ASSOCIATION EMPLOYEES UNION 
Scott Hendries   
AEU President/Negotiations Co-Chair  

 
 

cc:  Karen Hartmann, AEU Negotiations Co-Chair 
Debbie Pichetto 
Val Hollins 
Carol Koenig  
Chris Platten 
 

       
 

 


